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Q:  This 470 is asking for Fiber internet for 580 Fern and WAN?
A: The RFP is only asking for fiber internet to the main server room located at 580 Fern Ave

Q:  Will it be WAN for all locations?
A: Connectivity to all other district locations is using fiber/copper owned and maintained by the district

Q:  If not is the NIF field on page 16 district owned fiber/copper that don’t need bids?
A: That is correct.  See also the answer to question #2

Q: This RFP is requesting a quote for fiber-based Internet Connection at 580 Fern Ave (1Gb, 2Gb and 5Gb Internet Access on 1, 2, 3 and 5-year contract terms) Correct?
A: That is correct.  We are wanting a quote that gives prices for service at 1Gb, 2Gb or 5Gb for bandwidth and 1, 2, 3 and 5-year contract term options.  From those options we will select the bandwidth level and contract length that best meets our needs.

Q: For Internet Access, are a block of IP addresses needed?  If so, how many?  Any BGP requirements?
A: Yes, we do need a block of external IP addresses.  We currently have 15 external IP's available to us.  As far as BGP, it would be a nice feature but not necessarily required.

Q: This RFP is requesting a quote for leased lit and/or leased dark fiber services from 580 Fern Ave to all other locations, correct?
A:  The RFP is only for lit fiber to our main server room located at 580 Fern Ave.  All other connections from that location to other locations in the district is fiber or copper that is owned and maintained by the district.

Q: Please provide more detail regarding the following information in the RFP “All district locations connect to 580 Fern Ave through district owned fiber/copper and leased lit fiber. “ 
A: See the response to Question 3.


